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Fclianns, FH Beithel
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May 15, 1991,
¥

£

Hon. John B. M’
Exseutive Director,

Nerth Dakota Tudm Commiszion, X
folla, North Dakota,
Dear Mr. Hard:

Te have recelved a from Barne QoM

cerning ong of his clienta, Wr,
Serthald reservation. Mr. L purchased sore property
from ¥Mr, Plesik last year ¢ he likes the pluace very
much, there 18 a grsst deal »f repair work at the present
time, I understand he particularly needs & new well and there
are also some repalirs which must be made on the home,

in Levinkmy of the Fort

Mr. Levings, as 1 understand, has approximately
"8,)0{) in hiz account al Mbowosds and would like to uoe at
least part of this moraey to male the necesssry improverents
on his farm. He would 1ike %o reeeive his share of inundated
funds paid by the Covernaend, He 8till has one thousand
aores of inherited land bWut would like his righie to that land
protected,

Would you be so rood as to check inmto this situne
tion for me at your ear)iest convenience and advise whether
it 111 be possible for Mr. Levings to recoive an amount which
he has requested so thet he will bs able to make the improve-
wents this summer?

with kind regerds and every good wish to you, I

Simmly.
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